From: Steve Green

To: McDaniel. Sean

Subject: Re: (Review) - Re: Meett with Mustang super?
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 3:15:11 PM
Sean

Let's make it Monday at 1pm.
Steve
Sent from my iPad

> On Dec 10, 2013, at 8:11 PM, "McDaniel, Sean" <McDanielS@mustangps.org> wrote:

>

> Steve,

>

> On Monday | can be at your place anytime after 1. On Tuesday | can be there between 10 am and
5:30 pm. On Wednesday | am available between 7:30 am and 11 am. Take your pick. | look forward
to it.

>

> Sean

>

> Sent from my iPad

>

>> On Dec 10, 2013, at 6:36 PM, "Steve Green" <steve.green@hobbylobby.com> wrote:

>>

>> Sean

>>

>> Joel who is working on the Bible curriculum would like to connect, see below. He arrives Monday
and will be here through Wed. and says he can stay till Thursday if needed. Is there a time Tue or Wed
that you could come out to the offices and meet? He can better inform you on the progress of the
curriculum.

>>

>> Steve

>>

>> Sent from my iPad

>>

>> Begin forwarded message:

>>

>> From: "Joel E. Harlow" <joel.harlow@themotb.com<mailto:joel.harlow@themotb.com>>

>> Date: December 10, 2013 at 6:03:15 PM EST

>> To: Steve Green <steve.green@hobbylobby.com<mailto:steve.green@hobbylobby.com>>, "Cary L.
Summers (MOTB)" <cary.summers@themotb.com<mailto:cary.summers@themotb.com>>, Robert
Cooley <recgcts@aol.com<mailto:recgcts@aol.com>=>, "Jeff K. Schneider"
<jeff.schneider@themotb.com<mailto:jeff.schneider@themotb.com>>

>> Subject: Meett with Mustang super?

>>

>> Hi Steve —

>>

>> Bob, Jeff and | had a conference call today. We felt like it would be very helpful if | could meet
with Sean McDaniel, so | could get very specific info from him on what he needs from us, and by what
time. This way we can be very clear about his expectations and needs for the curriculum examination
materials.

>>

>> Do you think this would be appropriate?

>>

>> |f so, I'm in town next week of course. | could even stay till Thursday to meet with him, if needed.
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>>

>> Thanks for your time.

>>

>> Joel

>>

>>

>> This email message, including any attachment(s) is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately contact the sender by email.
>>




